

FW: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Charlebois, Ben (TBS)" <ben.charlebois@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 10:17:02 -0400
Attachments: 23121467-v9-Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Briefing Presentation.pptx (101.4 kB)

FYI

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 10:11 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FW: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Dave/Kyle

Attached is the deck for today's ministry meeting that your DMs and CoS are invited to. Can you please share with your CoS and DMs. It is the same as the FPC deck. Thanks

Thanks
Boafoa